Clarifications to Bidder’s Questions:
Pagham Lagoon Water Quality Investigations

	
	Questions
	Answers

	1
	Please could we ask whether you currently have a site boundary plan or a maximum survey extent for mapping the drainage system, as this will help with pulling together an accurate cost.

	We don’t have a formal site boundary plan. The expectation is that mapping will show the likely pathways by which pollutants enter and move through the lagoon. These are likely to include surface-water inflows but may also involve internal lagoon processes or inundation from flooding, whether from freshwater sources or from the coast or harbour. Where possible, potential sources of contamination should also be identified.  Any relevant existing modelling and water-quality data may also be used to inform this work.


	2
	Does Natural England require sampling from along the banks of the lagoon, or within the lagoon itself? 

	Due to boat access and time constraints, it is acknowledged that sampling may need to be undertaken from the lagoon margins rather than within the waterbody. However, in-lagoon testing is preferable due to the improved accuracy and representativeness of the results. The feasibility of in-lagoon sampling can be discussed at the inception meeting with the successful bidder, and quotations may include both margin- and in-lagoon sampling options if desired.

	3
	We note that there are listed parameters for the water testing. Would it be possible for you to provide some further details on the required nutrient analysis of the sediment?

	At present, no specific sediment nutrient parameters have been defined. However, the parameter suite is expected to broadly align with the water quality parameters to enable integration of sediment–water nutrient dynamics. Please include in the quotation the cost for what you consider to be an appropriate number of sediment samples; this can be finalised at the inception meeting with the successful contractor               
 
Core sampling of sediment would be required to allow for understanding of legacy impact on water quality. Grab sampling may be used in combination at selected locations if deemed sufficient to meet project objectives or to address logistical constraints. Contractors are asked to quote accordingly. 


	4
	Water quality monitoring – do you anticipate that water quality monitoring will be undertaken from the banks adjacent to inflows and outflows, or from a boat within the lagoon? Either of these could be delivered, however the second may pose implications on the project delivery timescale.
	Due to boat access and time constraints, it is acknowledged that sampling may need to be undertaken from the lagoon margins rather than within the waterbody. However, in-lagoon testing is preferable due to the improved accuracy and representativeness of the results. The feasibility of in-lagoon sampling can be discussed at the inception meeting with the successful bidder, and quotations may include both margin- and in-lagoon sampling options if desired.


	5
	Sediment sampling – as above, do you anticipate sediment sampling to occur in the centre of the lagoon, or from a suitable bankside location? Do you also have any specification for number of samples, or whether you require core sampling (rather than grab samples).
	As above, In-lagoon testing is our preferred approach; however, it is acknowledged that sampling may need to be undertaken from the lagoon margins rather than within the waterbody. Two separate quotations—one for each option—would be acceptable to enable comparison

The parameter suite is expected to broadly align with the water quality parameters to enable integration of sediment–water nutrient dynamics. Please include in the quotation the cost for what you consider to be an appropriate number of sediment samples; this can be finalised at the inception meeting with the successful bidder.

Core sampling of sediment would be required to allow for understanding of legacy impact on water quality. Grab sampling may be used in combination at selected locations if deemed sufficient to meet project objectives or to address logistical constraints. Contractors are asked to quote accordingly. 


	6
	If boat sampling is expected, does Natural England have a boat that could be used?
	Natural England does not have a boat available.

	7
	Could you provide information on the depth of the lagoon
	Depths are understood to be mostly less than 0.5 m around the margins and up to approximately 4 m in the central basin. This is based on a recent report on the lagoon, which will be provided to the successful contractor.

	8
	Do you hold the information on location of septic tanks?
	We hold some information on outfalls within the vicinity of the site which will be shared with the successful contractor. However, the locations of any private septic tanks are not currently known and would need to be investigated as part of the project.
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